official@euclid.int

From: Accredibase Customer Services <Service@accredibase.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 1:45 PM

To: 'official@euclid.int’

Subject: RE: Letter from EUCLID Secretary General

Accredibase Limited is not a subsidiary of Verifile Limited for some 4 years now. Once Accredibase Limited has been
ceased trading, no one has access anymore to its data or information. Any existing arrangements the company has had
previously are closing down as their pre-paid contract comes to an end. There is no one employed by or on behalf of
Accredibase Limited. This means that no one is classifying anymore any entities. The database is not accessible any
more. There are no paid clients to the company or service or database. It is all closed down. Ceased trading. This
company is a ghost. Dormant. This email address and the website will also be shut down very shortly.

Accredibase Customer Services
Email Service@accredibase.com

Accredibase Limited
5 Franklin Court
Stannard Way, Priory Business Park
Bedford, MK44 3JZ, UK
Tel. +44 (0) 1234 339 360

Checking Facts Building Trust www.accredibase.co.uk

Registered name: Accredibase Limited

Registered office: 5 Franklin Court, Stannard Way, Priory Business Park, Bedford, MK44 3JZ, UK
Place of registration: England and Wales

Registered number: 07386435

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may also be privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the addressee, or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, disclose
or otherwise act upon any part of this e-mail or its attachments.

Internet communications are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free. Accredibase Limited does not accept responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised
access to, or interference with, any Internet communications by any third party, or from the transmission of any viruses. Replies to this e-mail may be monitored
by Accredibase Limited for operational or business reasons.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the business of Accredibase Limited is personal to the sender and is not
given or endorsed by Accredibase Limited.

From: official@euclid.int [mailto:official@euclid.int]
Sent: 22 May 2014 12:03

To: Accredibase Customer Services

Subject: RE: Letter from EUCLID Secretary General

This information is acknowledged.



However, it remains that “Accredibase is a subsidiary of Verifile Limited” and under UK Law Verifile is legally responsible
for the current operations of Accredibase, and there is no doubt that someone at Verifile can take down the concerned
pages before the end of 2014.

Absent of such action by 02 June 2014, EUCLID will have no choice but to proceed with the escalation options against
Verifile as parent holding company whose operations continue to be fully and publically integrated with the Accredibase
database:

https://www.verifile.co.uk/workpass/

Unless Accredibase and/or Verifile indicate that: (1) the offending Accredibase pages have been taken down and (2)
Verifile will not classify EUCLID as unaccredited in its internal processes; EUCLID will have no choice but to proceed with
the actions described in its letter dated 21 May 2014.

Sincerely,

Syed Zahid Ali
EUCLID Secretary General

PS: This communication will also be faxed in official communication format for the record.

From: Accredibase Customer Services [mailto:Service@accredibase.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 10:13 AM

To: 'official@euclid.int'; Accredibase Customer Services

Subject: RE: Letter from EUCLID Secretary General

Please note that Accredibase Limited, which operated the website and service on which to which your letter is referring
to, has ceased trading on 31% December 2013. This has been publicly announced on 4" December 2013. There is no one
employed by or on behalf of this company anymore, no new clients are admitted to the service and the website and
database behind it will be taken offline at the end of 2014 when the hosting contract comes to an end.

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
Sent: 22 May 2014 07:18

To: Accredibase Customer Services

Cc: Ben Cohen, Eyal

Subject: Letter from EUCLID Secretary General
Importance: High

Please find attached the letter from the EUCLID Secretary General addressed to Mr Eyal Ben Cohen, which is also faxed
to your offices for verified delivery.

Sincerely,

EUCLID Headquarters:

Brusubi Roundabout (2nd Floor above LG showroom)
Brusubi, Bijilo, Greater Banjul Area

The Gambia, West Africa

Tel: +220 71 55 512 and Fax: +220 377 3464

EUCLID (Euclid University / Pole Universitaire Euclide)

An intergovernmental organization under public international law
United Nations Treaty Series: Certificates 49006 and 49007
Internet: www.euclid.int

Skype: euclidhq

Important: Email messages are not a reliable mode of communication. If you do not hear from me within 4 business days, this may
mean that your message was not received or deleted by the filter. In this case, please follow-up with a phone call. Thank you.

The message contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately. Thank you.
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